Message

From: Colleen Crawford [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=81395a933b014910a04ffa596c1f1749-Colleen Cra]
on behalf of  Colleen Crawford

Sent: 9/25/2018 3:17:55 PM
To: 'Cooper, Stephen' [Stephen.Cooper@hamilton.ca]
Subject: RE: Hamilton ats Melo / Lee / Barlow - Linc Crossover

Yes, we can skip the work orders for now. | want to see the recommendations fist.
Thanks,

Colleen

From: Cooper, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Cooper@hamilton.ca]
Sent: September 25, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Colleen Crawford <CCrawford@shillingtons.ca>

Subject: RE: Hamilton ats Melo / Lee / Barlow - Linc Crossover

Will do, can we skip the work orders until they are needed, it is a lot of work to get them and | don’t want to go there if
we don’t have to.

FYl- we are now using electronic w/o’s which will make things MUCH easier going forward

Steve Cooper cET

Project Manager

Traffic Engineering

Public Works Department - City of Hamilton

330 Wentworth St. N., Hamilton, Ontario L8L 5W2
Email: stephen.cooper@hamilton.ca

Web: http://hamilton.ca/traffic

Tel:905.546.2424 x 2558

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The Traffic Operations and Engineering Department recognizes that scented products can produce
health related symptoms in sensitive individuals, some of which can pose a serious health risk. We request that you
please refrain from using scented products such as perfume and/aftershave during your visit to our Facility at 1375
Upper Ottawa Street. Thank you!

Driving is a

SPEED KILLS {2 4 s,

Take the pledge: i
hamilton.ca/speedkills Hamilton

The Road Safety Pledge campaign is to raise awareness and understanding of road safety to all residents in the community, including, motorists, cyclists and
pedestrians. Take the Pledge by following the link https://www.hamilton.ca/streets-transportation/driving-traffic/road-safety-pledge.

From: Colleen Crawford [mailto:CCrawford @shillingtons.ca]
Sent: September-25-18 2:19 PM
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To: Cooper, Stephen
Subject: Hamilton ats Melo / Lee / Barlow - Linc Crossover

Steve,

We understand that the issue of whether the City was going to install median barriers went to council. Can you please
send me a copy of the report to council along with all attachments (including the CIMA report), the meeting minutes,
and the recommendations/report following the meeting.

It may be that we will also need any records with respect to the recommendations that were made (work orders, etc.).

Thank you,

Colleen Crawford
Senior Law Clerk

SHILLINGTONS" | LAWYERS

1500-148 Fullarton Street
London, ON N6A 5P3

Tel: 519.645.7330 ext 227

Fax: 519.645.6955

Web: www.shillingtons.ca

Email: ccrawford@shillingtons.ca

This communication is intended for the use of the addressee only and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. Any other dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without making a copy.
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